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Staff Committee Report May 4, 2021  

 

DATE: 5/4/2021 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager 

SUBJECT: Park and Recreation Committee Report 
May 4, 2021 

 
Attendance:  

Committee Members: Robert Anderson, Chair; Steve Rodowick, Member 
PRPD Staff: Dan Efseaff, District Manager; Kristi Sweeney, Assistant District Manager; Jeff Dailey, Recreation 
Supervisor; and Scott Amick, Recreation Supervisor 
Guests: Greg Melton and Patrick Farrar of Melton Design Group; Gina Schaefer and Gene for the 2018 Camp Fire Pet 
Memorial group; Ellen Michaels, PASH Board of Directors 

  
The meeting convened at 4:07 pm.  

 

The Committee will meet at Moore Road Ballfield at 4:00 p.m. and will proceed to Bille Park to: 
 
1. Complete a site visit/ground truthing at these locations. 

Staff met with Committee Members and guests at Moore Road Park to evaluate design plans for parking, 
traffic flow, restroom, playground and concession stand improvements.  The group then traveled to Bille Park 
where staff, Committee Members and guests discussed the design plan and placement of the 2018 Camp 
Fire Pet Memorial and possible design plan expansion to include high ropes course, flow track, and pump 
track at upper portions of Bille Park.  Staff and guests then reviewed the western boundary property line to 
assess conditions post-tree removal and survey that identified a large section of Bille Park property that had 
previously been fenced and associated with adjoining parcels. 

 
No public comment. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:11 pm. 
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